LONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Sophia Kittler

RE: Budget Savings Incentive Fund Expenditures
DATE: July 31, 2020

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to suspend the restrictions on
expenditure of monies in the Budget Savings Incentive Fund during FY2020-21
and FY2021-22, and to authorize the use of monies in that Fund during those
fiscal years for any purpose related to the City’s response to the COVID-19
pandemic or the pandemic’s economic impacts.

Should you have any questions, please contact Sophia Kittler at 415-554-6153.
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